
CHAPTER 7 TRAINING SCENARIO #2
OPCSEC Concerns

EVALUATOR’S COPY

TASK:  Recognize a potential OPSEC concern and follow proper reporting procedures.
OBJECTIVE:  To ensure the Contracting Officer can recognize contractor elicitation and follow proper reporting procedures.
SITUATION:  During a contract negotiations meeting for the purchase of bunk beds, the contractor begins to ask questions about the rotation and various things noticed around the base.  The questions are casually worked into the negotiations (see role player’s sheet).
PROPS:  Training Handout, Funding/Requirements Document, Solicitation, Contractor’s Offer, Role Player’s Sheets 
ROLE PLAYERS:  Contractor, OSI/SFS/Commander
SUGGESTED OUTCOME:  The Contracting Officer recognizes the elicitation. The Contracting Officer should not answer any of the questions but continue to steer the meeting to discuss only the information needed to conclude the negotiations.  The Contracting Officer should then follow the proper reporting procedures and report the incident to OSI, Supervisor, or SFS personnel.  Ensure the Contracting Officer notes the name, description, company, and any other relevant information of the contractor in question.

	CHAPTER 7 TRAINING SCENARIO #2

TRAINING HANDOUT

SITUATION:  You are deployed and have begun negotiations with the prospective contractors.  You have a negotiation beginning in five minutes.  You have the Funding/Requirements documentation, the Request for Quote, and the Contractor’s Offer. 
NOTE:    Assume all documents are correctly written and acceptable.


	                                                                                                                                                                   PURCHASE REQUEST AND COMMITMENT
For use of this form, see AR 37-1; the proponent agency is DASA/FM
	1. PURCHASE INSTRUMENT NO.

XXXXXXXXXXXXXX
	                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
	3. DATE
XX/XXX/XXXX
	
PAGE   1     OF     1     PAGES

	4. TO:
Director of Contracting

	5. THRU:
CJTF-76 RM
	6. FROM:
Director Of Contracting

	It is requested that the supplies and services enumerated below or an attached list be

	7. PURCHASED FOR                                                                    
                               
JLC Joint Contracting Office 

	8. DELIVERED TO

JLC Joint Contracting Office 

	9. NOT LATER THAN (Date)

XX/XXX/XX

	The supplies and services liste                                     d below cannot be secured through normal supply channels or other Army supply sources in the immediate vicinity, and procurement will not violate existing regulations pertaining to local purchases for stock.  Therefore, local procurement is necessary for the following reasons: (Check appropriate box and complete item.)
	10. NAME OF PERSON TO CALL FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Stephen M. Rogers, Maj
	11. TELEPHONE NUMBER
231-4746

	
X
	12. LOCAL PURCHASES AUTHORIZED AS THE NORMAL MEANS OF SUPPLY FOR THE FOREGOING BY
	
	13. REQUISITIONING DISCLOSES NONAVAILABILITY OF ITEMS AND LOCAL PURCHASE IS AUTHORIZED BY
	FUND CERTIFICATION
The supplies and services listed on the request are properly chargeable to the following allotments, the available balances of which are sufficient to cover the cost thereof, and funds have been committed.

	EMERGENCY SITUATION PRECLUDES USE OF REQUISITION CHANNELS FOR SECURING ITEM
	19. ACCOUNTING CLASSIFICATION AND AMOUNT

	14.
	15.
	16.
	17.
	18.	                     ESTIMATED
	

	ITEM
	DESCRIPTION OF SUPPLY OR SERVICES
	QTY
	UNIT
	UNIT PRICE
a
	TOTAL COST
b.
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	

0001 

	

Bunk Beds
	

500



	

EA

	

$70.00








TOTAL
	

$35,000.00








$35,000.00
	XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX                                          $35,000.00

	
	
	
	
	
	
	20. TYPED NAME AND TITLE OF CERTIFYING OFFICER

Randy F. Jones
CPT, FC, CJTF-76 RM

	21. SIGNATURE
	22. DATE


 

	
	
	
	
	
	
	23. DISCOUNT TERMS



	
	
	
	
	
	
	24. PURCHASE ORDER NO.



	
	
	
	
	
	
	26. DELIVERY REQUIREMENTS

ARE MORE THAN 7 DAYS REQUIRED TO INSPECT AND ACCEPT THE REQUIRED GOODS OR SERVICES?   YES          NO      |

IF YES, NUMBER OF DAYS REQUIRED

	25. THE FOREGOING ITEMS ARE REQUIRED NOT LATER THAN AS INDICATED ABOVE FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSE


	

	27. TYPED NAME AND GRADE OF INITIATING OFFICER

Stephen M. Rogers, Maj
	28. SIGNATURE


 
	29. DATE


24 January 2005
	34. TYPED NAME AND GRADE OF APPROVING OFFICER OR DESIGNEE


Robert M. Algermissen
COL, FA
Commanding
	35. SIGNATURE
	36. DATE





 

	30. TELEPHONE NUMBER
231-4746
	
	
	
	
	

	1. TYPED NAME AND GRADE OF SUPPLY OFFICER
 
	32. SIGNATURE
	33. DATE
                     
 
	
	
	



Request for Quotation

123 ECONS is seeking a firm-fixed price quote for 500 Bunk Beds to include delivery to Remote Location, Iraq.

CLIN 0001:
Bunk Beds.  Can be constructed of metal or solid wood.  Can be a twin or full size bed.  Must be able to support the combined weight of two full-grown adults, (total weight 400lbs).    A sample should be provided to the Contracting Officer to ensure the material is what is needed.  Price should include delivery charges. 

Quantity: 500 
 
Please provide the unit price, total cost and delivery terms in your quote.
 If you have any questions, please call me at (123) 456-7890.  Please email or deliver quotes to the following:
Ima Genius 
Contracting Officer
123 ECONS
Remote Location, Iraq
Ima.genius@af.mil

Sleepeazy Company
Quote for RFQ
(Training Handout)

Please Dear Sir find my quote for the requested Bunkbeds.  Please advise me when you fill your order.

I greatly appreciate your business and look forward to filling your order.

Sincerely,

Mr. Sleepeazy



	

































CHAPTER 7 TRAINING SCENARIO #2
OPCSEC Concerns

ROLE PLAYER’S COPY
(Contractor)

SITUATION:  During a contract negotiations meeting for the purchase of bunk beds, the contractor begins to ask questions about the rotation and various things noticed around the base.  The questions are casually worked into the negotiations.
SCRIPT:   Your job is to work questions in about the operations of the base very casually during the negotiations.  Answer the questions the Contracting Officer asks you about your quote but work in enough questions so it’s apparent that you’re eliciting information about the base’s operations.  When negotiating the price, be very agreeable to whatever the Contracting Officer suggests.
SAMPLE VERBIAGE:  So, you have a big rotation coming through?  Where are the new beds going?  Where are the dorms/tents located?  Are any of the beds going into the commander’s room?  What time do you need to break for lunch?  Do you normally eat breakfast at the Dining Facility?  Do most of the GI’s go at the same time?  
NOTE:  Continue to work in questions randomly and try to get the Contracting Officer to respond until the Contracting Officer concludes the negotiation meeting. 



Sleepeazy Company
Quote for RFQ
(Role Player’s Handout)

What the Contracting Officer Has:

Please Dear Sir find my quote for the requested Bunkbeds.  Please advise me when you fill your order.

I greatly appreciate your business and look forward to filling your order.

Sincerely,

Mr. Sleepeazy





What you can negotiate:

Days for delivery: Fastest is next day noon
Lowest Price $70.00 Each ($35,000)

**** Don’t forget to work in the OPSEC questions!***












CHAPTER 7 TRAINING SCENARIO #2
OPCSEC Concerns

ROLE PLAYER’S COPY
(OSI, SFS, Commander)

SITUATION:  During a contract negotiations meeting for the purchase of bunk beds, the contractor begins to ask questions about the rotation and various things noticed around the base.  The questions are casually worked into the negotiations.
SCRIPT:   Hopefully the Contracting Officer will realize the elicitation in the negotiation meeting and seek out one of the three roles listed.  When he comes to report the incident to you, ask about the following things.
Circumstances and what the meeting was about
The description of the Contractor
· Contractor’s Name
· Contractor’s Gender
· Company Name
· Approximate Height
· Approximate Weight
· Hair Color
· Eye Color 
· Distinguishing facial features or marks on the body
· What was the contractor wearing
· Ask a little about the types of questions the contractor was asking

Once the Contracting Officer provides the above information, thank him/her and tell them you will begin an investigation immediately.
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